
 
 

 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov  

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

June 15, 2022 

 

Steven J. Volkert 

Site Acquisition Specialist 

General Dynamics Wireless Service 

2586 Industry Lane, Suite 100 

Norristown, PA 19403 

steven.volkert@gdit.com  

 

RE: EM-AT&T-062-220426 – AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing 

telecommunications facility located at 360 Gaylord Mountain Road, Hamden, Connecticut. 

 

Dear Mr. Volkert: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of June 13, 2022 

submitted in response to the Council’s May 26, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for 

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process 

the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/CMW/emr 
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S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Hamden\GaylordMountainRd\AT&T_CING\em-att-062-220426_responseandacknowledgementletter_GaylordMountainRd.docx 

From: Volkert, Steven (NE) <Steven.Volkert@gdit.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 12:47 PM 
To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Subject: Council Incomplete EM-AT&T-062-220426 AT&T Exempt Modification// CT5663// 360 
Gaylord Mountain Road, Hamden CT Emergency Generator - Incomplete  
  
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or 

open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good afternoon,  
Please find the attachment with the Town of Hamden Planning & Zoning Commission approval 
#99-869. I will overnight a hard copy today to your attention. 
Let me know If you’ll need any further information to deem this application complete. 
  
  
Thank you! 
  
Steven J. Volkert 
Site Acquisition Specialist 
General Dynamics Wireless Services 
2586 Industry Lane, Ste. 100 
Norristown, Pa 19403 
(318) 642-6190 phone 
(856) 295-3005 cell 
  
steven.volkert@gdit.com 
www.gdit.com  
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